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Dear Dr Mamta Shandilya,

As per policy of the University you are hereby granted an amount of Rs 2 lakhs
(Rupees two lakhs only) for upgradation of Lab facilities and for undertaking

student’s research activity. This amount is being granted as Seed Money.

I wish you all the best for your future endeavours.
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REGISTRAR
Copy for information and necessary action forwarded to:
1. Dean concerned

2. Comptroller Accounts and Finance
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